a Outlook

Re:?

From Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>

Date Fri 11/14/2025 7:24 AM

To  Sholan Krishenduth <dbn@lIrsa.co.za>

Hi Sholan

Was a collection order but was cancelled

Shipment
Shipment
Shipment
Shipment

55188846
55188846
55188846
55188846

Kind Regards

Wikus Vermeulen

office 031 0231141
email wikus@Irsa.co.za

25/02/2025 Issue
25/02/2025 Issue
25/02/2025 Issue
25/02/2025 Issue

Pocket 3A, Clairwood Logistics Park

Corner Basil February Road

Clairwood

KZN - Donations And Samg
KZN - Donations And Samg
KZN - Donations And Samg
KZN - Donations And Samg

From: Sholan Krishenduth <dbn@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: ?

Hi Wikus

What is this ? it popped up on my report today , kindly advise .

Kind Regards

Sholan Krishenduth
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16 1041172025 06/11/2025 Clairwood BOXER MAWGUZI UQUOPR, INV10161225H Manguzi ACCOUNT
17 07112025 06/11/2025 Clairwood COLLECTION INV10161175H <Select> ACCOUNT
18| 31/03/2025 200032025 Clairwood COLLECTION 53183246M5 CALLIN Cancel - N3 Print
15| 07112025 05/12/2025 Clairwood DBN NORTHLIQUGR DISTRIBUTORS  INV10153145H NORTHCST INNER  Part Credit
20 1041172025 06/11/2025 Clairwood EEZY LIQUORS INV10161505H NEWCASTLE Clean - Crates Re
21 10/11/2025 06/11/2025 Clairwood JOCK MOPPISON HLUHLUWE INVI0160EE5H Mtuba to 5t Lucia  ACCOUNT
22 11;"11;"2025' 07f11f2025.|0.air\.\r00d MAKRO AMANZIMTOTI INVI0162505H MAKTUE ACCOUNT
23 11/11/2025 10/11/2025 Clairwood MASSMART DC NORTHFIELDS INV10162455H NORTHFIELD DC  Part Credit
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office 031705 4986
email  dbn@Irsa.co.za

30 Hillclimb Road, Westmead, 3610, Pinetown

‘é? s, Liquor Ramers

i

Mandatory safety shoes/reflector vest required onall LR Operations il Mandatory safety shoes/reflector vest required on all LR Operations



WHISTLE
BLOWERS

In our effort fo create an ethically compliant business environment, Liqudr Runners
wtilizes the private and confidential semvicas of Whistle Blowers (Pty) Ltd, which is a
cartified and registerad member of the Ethics Institute, in order to achieve cur goal.

Private & Confidential

080 74 36 367
A Il |2 @ histleblowing.co.za | SMS: 33490

LA Ll () WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664

Don't do things that are ethically wrong, not
because scmeone might be watching, but
because you are. And you will always know.

. WHISTLE
WAL : BLOWERS



